Agenda Item H-3
December, 1979

MEMORANDUM
DATE: December 6, 1979
TO: Council Members, Scientific & Statistical Committee and

Advisory Panel

FROM: Jim H. Branso@

|
SUBJECT: January Meeting Change *»uk__
D%

ACTION REQUIRED

Set the date and location of the next meeting.

BACKGROUND
(Date)

We originally scheduled January 23 and 24 for the next Council meeting.
We later found that date conflicted with the annual meeting of the
International Pacific Halibut Commission so the Chairman agreed to delay
our meeting one week. That delay, to January 30 - February 1 conflicts
with a State/Federal Management Conference that a number a Council
members and the Executive Director are expected to attend. A second
alternative is February 7th and 8th.

If the meeting is held either January 31 - February 1 or February 7 - 8,
we should cancel the February meeting. We must meet sometime in January
or February.

(Location)

When we postponed the public hearings on the Herring FMP in Bethel,
Tooksook Bay, Hooper Bay, and Togiak I told the people in the Bethel
area I would suggest to the Council they might consider holding their
next meeting in Bethel in conjunction with the public hearings which
could be re-scheduled for immediately prior to the Council meeting.
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